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From: -@moh.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 25 Auqust 2017 9:50 AM
Subject: Essure [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Hi

How are you doing?

I have left a couple of messages for you on landline and mobile.

We are trying to get a Hazard Alert out for Bayer Essure. You mentioned at the teleconference last Friday that you were working on a
recall letter and hazard alert letter. I was wondering where you were up to with that.

If you could call for a chat that would be great.

We have a teleconference with the NZ sponsor and Bayer Australia at 2pm NZ time (midday AEST) so if we could chat before then it
would be helpful.

Thanks

Compliance Management

Medsafe

Clinical Leadership, Protection & Regulation
Ministry of Health

DDI: 04 819 6894

http-/iwww medsafe govt.nz
mailto moh.govt.nz
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,

distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
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